

# CAMEREN WHITE

ytshotit@gmail.com

www.ytshotit.com

@ytshotit

## Photographer

Cameren White also known as YTSHOTIT from Trenton, NJ. I'm a portrait and fashion photographer. Over the years, I've fallen in love with this medium and the power it has to express individuality, beauty, and creativity. I strive to create a unique and personalized experience that showcases the true essence of my subjects.

---

### EMPLOYMENT

2023-Present	Lighting Tech, Vikrant Photography
2021-2022	Photography Assistant, Molly S Photography
2021-2022	Gallery Photographer, Megan Ashman Gallery

### EDUCATION

2020-2024	Bachelors of Fine Art, Photo and Video Pennsylvania College of Art and Design
2016-2020	High School GED, Burlington Township High School

### SELECT EXHIBITIONS

2023	"Black Excellence", BLAC, Lancaster, PA
2022	"Works Cited", BLAC, Lancaster, PA
2021	"While I Breathe, I Hope", BLAC, Lancaster, PA
2020	"Reawakening ", Core Gallery, Lancaster, PA

### PUBLICATIONS

2024	Still Blue - PhotoVogue
2023	Malvie - Glamour Issue
2023	StyleCruze - Chapter 30
2023	MOB Journal - Issue 7
2023	Enzomnia - Issue 10 (Cover)
2023	StyleCruze - Vo. 389
2022	CineF - No.14